Mr. Diniz,

 

Please see our responses in red and let us know if you have any questions

 

Thanks,

 

Kavitha Pulugundla, E.I.T, CFM  
Region 6 (AR, LA, NM, OK) Revisions Coordinator  
Risk Assessment, Mapping and Planning Partners (RAMPP)  
8401  Arlington  Boulevard  
Fairfax, VA 22031  
703-849-0554  



From: Diniz, Elvidio [Elvidio.Diniz@WestonSolutions.com]
Sent: Friday, February 10, 2012 12:24 PM
To: Pulugundla, Kavitha
Cc: Arash Jalali Barsari; Wagener, Kurt; Cherne, Curtis ; Waters, Richard; Tariq Makhdoom tmakhdoon@dewberry.com tmakhdoom@dewberry.com (tmakhdoom@dewberry.com)
Subject: Terms of Agreement to Finalize La Cueva Berm LOMR.
Dear Ms. Pulugundla and FEMA Review Team,
 

Thank you very much for taking the time to discuss this project with Richard Waters and me this morning. And for allowing me the opportunity to vent my frustrations.
 

As we agreed, here is  my list of items that we understand that we need to submit to finalize this LOMR. Your team will review this list and reply back via e-mail with your approval or your edits, as needed; these edits will be very detailed and specific. Any reference to general regulations e.g. 65.10, or any non-specific directions will be interpreted to mean that NO changes or additions are necessary.  We will then respond via e-mail to indicate our acceptance, or if further discussion is needed. After these items are agreed upon, neither party will be allowed to add any new conditions, requirements, or requests for additional  or supplemental data, unless there was an item included in this list which we failed to provide. 
 

With this understanding, here is our list:
 

1.       HEC-RAS modeling.  New model runs are not required. We will indicate the respective centerlines and cross-sections for the existing arroyo and for the proposed concrete channel on the work-map. As previously described many times,these alignments and cross –section spacing ARE NOT the same, and should not be interpreted as being the same. Copies of both runs will be submitted with this package.Okay
2.       The floodplain mapping on the work-map will NOT be changed; but another copy of the earlier map  with centerline alignments and cross-sections will be submitted with this package. Okay. Please submit a digital copy (CAD or GIS) of the workmap if available along with the pdf.
3.       The profile drawing along the berm centerline  will be modified to show actual ,as well as required,  freeboard depths.Okay
4.       Only a copy of the Grading and Drainage Plan for Rich Court Subdivision, showing both interim (current) conditions, with the berm located on top of platted lots, and final developed conditions (with the concrete channel extended) will be provided with this package. As previously described on several occasions, this is a temporary berm within a temporary easement to AMAFCA, the flood control agency, and will be eliminated when the channel is extended upstream along the new alignment. This G&D Plan copy will show how any runoff on the land side of the berm will be drained away from the berm, into existing city streets and conveyed to the concrete channel downstream from the berm.  We will highlight elevations, contours and drainage paths, but we will NOT provide street and pipe drain profiles nor any computations for hydrology or hydraulics or sediment transport. The City of Albquerque approved this plan in 2007; and the contributing area is too small to fall under FEMA criteria. Our objective here is to show that there is NO interior drainage to the land side of the berm, so an interior drainage analysis is NOT needed. Okay
5.       An initial settlement analysis of the berm is not required because that has already occurred. The main part of the berm was constructed five years ago, and the top two feet was constructed two years ago. The entire structure was compacted to 90 percent, as shown on the original drawings, which have been certified by the appropriate engineer in charge. We have provided copies of these certified as-built sheets with previous submittals, but additional copies will also be provided with this package.  Copies of the individual compaction testing results have also been previously provided, but will NOT be provided in this package.As suggested by you in the conference call, a detailed settlement analysis near the levee in question (simulating similar conditions)  using  procedures such as those described in the USACE Manual  EM-1110-1-1904 will be acceptable. Moreover, the submittal should demonstrate that the levee meets the minimum freeboard requirements after losses of freeboard as a result of potential settlement.
6.       An ultimate consolidation settlement calculation, as described in Table 3-5 of USACE EM 1110-1-1904, will be completed using AVAILABLE  in-situ soil compaction data near the berm. It is clearly understood that this data is NOT available for the berm foundation, and no new geotechnical testing or analysis  is planned to develop site specific compaction data. If the calculation shows that the existing  freeboard is adequate, this issue  will be finished; and both parties will be expressly forbidden to bring it up again. If the calculated  settlement exceeds the available freeboard, AMAFCA will provide a signed letter to FEMA that, as part of its annual maintenance program (a copy of which has already been provided), the berm top elevation will be raised with engineered fill construction to compensate for such settlement.Please see response for comment 5
7.       All of the submittals in this package will be certified and stamped by the respective engineers. Okay
8.       If all of the items as specified and  listed above are submitted, and no adverse impacts from this temporary berm are identified, this LOMR will be issued with no further delay; and within 30 days of receipt of the package.We do not anticipate any further comments, but we cannot guarantee it. Once the final documents are ready, the case goes through a set of reviews. We will do our best to expedite the case. We will try to issue the LOMR as soon as possible, but we cannot make a promise that it will be issued within 30-days of receipt of data. It will definitely be issued within 90-days of 'All Data Received'
9.       Under ABSOLUTELY no conditions will any other data or information be required for LOMR issuance.As mentioned above, we do not anticipate further comments but cannot guarantee it
10. Property owner notifications-Please provide drafts of property owner notifications to owners who will be affected by the widening of the floodplain and the establishment of BFEs (since we are changing Zone AO to Zone AE)
 

I do not enjoy being so regimented and meticulous, but this project has gone on far too long and we need to get it done. In the spirit of cooperation with your team and the local agencies, let’s go for “MISSION ACCOMPLISHED”. Thank you .
 

Elvidio V. Diniz, P.E., D. WRE
Sr. Client Service Manager
Weston Solutions, Inc.
3840 Commons Ave. NE
Albuquerque, NM 87109-5831
Direct: (505) 837-6579
Cell: (505) 228 1702
Elvidio.Diniz@westonsolutions.com
